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TO:  Board of Trustees 
 
FROM: Hector Mendez, Superintendent of Schools 
 
SUBJECT: DISTRICT CONTINUOUS IMPROVEMENT TEAM CURRICULUM SUB-

COMMITTEE PRESENTATION 
[BG-not applicable] 

 
DATE: November 17, 2009  
_________________________________________________________________________ 
 
As requested by Board members, today’s presentation is the first of the DCIT Sub-
Committee Updates scheduled this school year.  Each sub-committee presentation to the 
Board will lead up to the final submission of the District Improvement Plan at the June, 2010 
Board meeting.  Annual approval of the District Improvement Plan is required. 
 
Today’s presentation is provided by the DCIT Curriculum Sub-Committee, co-chaired by 
Vickie Watson and Denise Shetter. This sub-committee is responsible for all portions of the 
District Improvement Plan that impinge on core subjects, improvement of TAKS scores and 
implementation of the curriculum focus (3Cs). 
 

*************** 
 
No Action Required. 

 
*************** 

 

  
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
Hector Mendez      Dr. Steve Brown 

Superintendent of Schools     Assistant Superintendent for 
        Secondary Operations 


